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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 22, 2010 9:56 PM 

To: 	 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: 

They always sound cocky--in the air or on the ground. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanil@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Mon Mar 22 21:53:17 2010 

Subject: Re: 

Sorry - Kim Ghattas is writing to say that the Israelis sounded a bit cocky on the plane and in reading out your meeting. 

That is what prompted her to suggest it doesn't look like we're going to move them. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Sullivan, Jacobi 
Sent: Mon Mar 22 21:48:54 2010 

Subject: Re: 

I'm not following this. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivaral@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Mon Mar 22 21:46:46 2010 

Subject: Fw: 

FYI. Israelis spinning up a storm, starting with plane briefing on the way over. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Kim Ghattas <kim.ghattas@bbc.co.uk> 

To: Sullivan, Jacob 

Sent: Mon Mar 22 20:06:06 2010 

Subject: Re: 

Oh sorry slightly cryptic message I realise now. Just got read-out from meeting from Israeli side. And PM plane brieifing 

on way here. Sounding a bit cocky. 

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 

	Original Message 	 

From: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <Sullivanil@state.gov> 

Date: Mon, 22 Mar 2010 19:42:12 
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To: <kim.ghattas@bbc.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: 

Sorry? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Kim Ghattas [mailto:kim.ghattas@bbc.co.uk]  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 6:20 PM 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject: 

This isn't going anywhere is it?" 

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 

http://www.bbc.co.uk/ 

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of the BBC 
unless specifically stated. 

If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system. 

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and notify the sender immediately. 
Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or received. 
Further communication will signify your consent to this. 
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